McKenzie, Dionne M.

From: Head, Phyllis

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Mosley, Keishia K.

Subject: FW: SWC 99999-SPD-T20120702-0002

From: Sims, Marjorie [mailto:marjorie.sims@doas.ga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Head, Phyllis <phead@dekalbcountyga.gov>

Cc: Denson, Beverly <Beverly.Denson@doas.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: SWC 99999-SPD-T20120702-0002

Phyllis,

We are currently working on a replacement contract. We are expecting contract award
in June or July 2018. However, we need to keep the existing contract available until
the new contract is executed.

Therefore, we plan to extend the contract for six months from its current expiration date.

Marjorie Sims, CPPB, GCPM
Contract Management Specialist

State Purchasing Division

Georgia Department of Administrative Services
(404) 656-5451 (phone)

(770) 344-5155 (fax)
marjorie.sims@doas.ga.gov

SAVE THE DATES

EEﬂIIGil PROCUREMENT CONFERENCE 2018

PARTNERING FOR PROCUREMENT
APRIL 24 - 26, 2018

Please click here for further details!

From: Head, Phyllis [mailto:phead@dekalbcountyga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Sims, Marjorie <marjorie.sims@doas.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: SWC 99999-SPD-T20120702-0002




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you. Do you have a date? | will need to include the date on our request before the Board of Commissioners.

Phyllis A. Head, CPPB, GCPA | Procurement Manager Team B
DeKalb County Government | Purchasing & Contracting Department
1300 Commerce Drive, 2" Floor | Decatur, GA | 30030

Office: (404) 687-7198 | Cell: (404) 520-5031
phead@dekalbcountyga.gov | www.dekalbcountyga.gov
Productivity, Accountability, Customer Service, Teamwork

[N

DeKalb Culu_nlj.r

From: Sims, Marjorie [mailto:marjorie.sims@doas.ga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Head, Phyllis <phead@dekalbcountyga.gov>

Cc: procurementhelp <procurementhelp@doas.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: SWC 99999-SPD-T20120702-0002

Phyllis,

Yes, the contract for PC Hardware, Related Equipment and Services, SWC 99999-SPD-
T20120702-0002,
will be extended.

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

GEI:IREH PROCUREMENT CONFERENCE 2018
- PARTNERING FOR PROCUREMENT
APRIL 24 - 26, 2018

Please click here for further details!




From: Head, Phyllis [mailto:phead @dekalbcountyga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:42 AM

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

Good morning,
| am just following on this email. Thanks.

From: Head, Phyllis

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 9:22 AM

To: 'Marjorie.sims@doas.ga.gov' <Marjorie.sims@doas.ga.gov>
Subject: SWC 99999-SPD-T20120702-0002

Good morning,
DeKalb County is piggybacking off of this contract and we would like to know if the State intends to extend the contract
past August 31, 2018? Any assistance that you can give me will be greatly appreciated.

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

DeKalb County




